
Fayette County Public Schools
Purchasing Department

205 LaFayette Avenue, LaFayette Educational Center,
Building A, Fayetteville, GA 30214

(770) 460-3535 ext. 1043 or purchasing@fcboe.org

Notice of Intent to Award
Electric Forklift (RFP 23-014-074)

February 10, 2023

The Fayette County Public Schools Purchasing Department would like to thank all
respondents who participated in this solicitation.

The intent of this notice is to communicate the preliminary results of the selection process
performed by the Purchasing Department and end-users. This is not an acceptance of your
response, nor is it a confirmation of a contract or order.  Based on the dollar value of this
solicitation, final approval may be required from the Superintendent or the Board of
Education as required by policy.

Selected Respondent:
Octane Forklifts
4905 Lima Street, Denver, CO 80239
Attn: Jeff Blasdel

Award Term:
Through June 30, 2024

The following staff may be contacted for more information:

For project coordination including ordering and delivery:
Matthew Roberts, Purchasing Manager
770-460-3535 ext. 1043 or roberts.matthew@fcboe.org

For contract/solicitation questions:
Matthew Roberts, Purchasing Manager
770-460-3535 ext. 1043 or roberts.matthew@fcboe.org

For accounts payable or billing information:
Finance Department, Accounts Payable
770-460-3535 or invoices.finance@fcboe.org

Attachments:
Tabulations
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Contacts & Tabulations (RFP 23-014-074) Tabulations

12/10/2023 15:49:27

Vendor Name Model Name 3 or 4 Wheel? Cost Capacity (lbs) Voltage Mast High/Low 
(in) Side Shift? Fork Positioner? Fork Length (in) Turning Radius Tire Type Transmission Safety Lights? Back-Up Alarm? Warranty 

(months/hours)

Battery & 
Charger 

Included?

Delivery ARO 
(days)

Octane Forklifts 2023 Octane FB18 Model 35 4 $26,859.00 3,968 48 84/130 Yes Yes 42 84.6 Air Pneumatic Auto Yes Yes 12/2,000 Yes 180 days
Atlanta Forklifts Toyota 8FBM18T 4 $56,701.00 3,500 48 84/186 Yes Yes 42 71.3 Solid Pneumatic Auto Yes Yes 12/2,000 Yes 4-9 Weeks
Octane Forklifts 2023 Octane FB18S Model 35s 3 $30,584.00 3,968 48 84/130 Yes Yes 42 ? Air Pneumatic Auto Yes Yes 12/2,000 Yes 210 days
G&W Equipment Inc. 2023 Cat Lift Trucks 2ET3000 3 $45,770.75 3,000 48 85/188 Yes Yes 43 60.9 Solid Pneumatic Auto Yes Yes 12/2,000 Yes Unknown
Advanced Material Handling, LLC Hyundai 20BT-9 3 $35,211.00 4,000 36 84/187 Yes Yes 42 65.3 Solid Rubber Auto Yes Yes 36/4,000 Yes 60 Weeks
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